
RE: 8/25/2022 Lewis, Mary 2 Bedroom codo taxes?
From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc 'Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 18/08/2022 08:42

Oh ok, yeah that's fine. I'll charge the remaining to the card. 


Thanks,

Adam


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: Re: 8/25/2022 Lewis, Mary 2 Bedroom codo taxes?


Adam,


We are paying the taxes so our cost should be $452.27 OK?


Michele


On 18/08/2022 08:20, Adam Lawson wrote:

HERE YOU GO!



PLEASE BE AWARE THIS IS A CONDO NOT A CABIN.



MARY LEWIS - RES# 98393 - CC110 (2 BEDROOM CONDO) - 08/25 FOR 3 NIGHTS

-

TOTAL CHARGED TO CARD = $404.25 - GUEST TAXES = $48.02



THANKS,

ADAM



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>; 

Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: 8/25/2022 Lewis, Mary 2 Bedroom cabin



Adam,



Please book this cabin Margo said she spoke with you?


Michele
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